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Larson, Carrie L.

From: Larson, Carrie L.

Sent:  Monday, October 20, 2008 10:28 AM
To: thooper@bloomfieldct.org

Subject: RE: Burr Road Cell Tower

Thom-

This is to confirm our telephone conversation from Wednesday, October 8th regarding Optasite's proposed cell
tower at 12 Burr Road in Bloomfield. As we discussed, Optasite did investigate the possibility of locating the
proposed telecommunications facllity at the Auer Farm property and that proposal was rejected by Auer Farm. In
addition, Optasite did investigate the MDC property located in this area of Bloomfield, which was not available for
development of a telecommunications facility. Also, you had inquired about the State Historic Preservation
Office's involvement in this project. Optasite has received a letter of no adverse effect from the SHPO. Based on
our conversation, you had indicated that the town did not have any other proposed alternate locations for Optasite
to investigate and did not have any other concerns that they would like Optasite to investigate. We are intending
on filing this application with the CSC within the next week. If the Town does have any other concerns, please let
me know as soon as possible. Thank you.

From: Larson, Carrie L.

Sent: Wednesday, October 08, 2008 2:54 PM
To: 'thooper@bloomfieldct.org’

Subject: Burr Road Cell Tower

Thom-

Attached is the letter that was faxed over on September 26th. | apologize if it did not reach you, this was the fax
number [ was given when | called the Town Hall to confirm. In any event, | would appreciate the opportunity to
giscuss this with you further. Please let me know your availability.

Carrie L. Larson
Attorney
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90 State House Square

Hartford, CT  061063-3702
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clarson(@pullcom.com  *  www.pullcom.com

V-card + Bio * Directions

BRIDGEFORT HARTFORD STAMFORD WESTPORT WHITE PLAINS

CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE: IRS RULES OF PRACTICE REQUIRE US TO INFORM YOU THAT ANY ADVICE IN THIS CORRESPONDENCE
CONCERNING A FEDERAL TAX ISSUE I8 NOT INTENDED OR WRITTEN BY US TG BE USED, AND CANNOT BE USED BY ANY TAXPAYER
FOR THE PURPOSE OF AVOIDING ANY TAX PENALTIES IMPOSED BY THE INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE, OR FOR PROMOTING,
MARKETING OR RECOMMENDING ANY TAX RELATED MATTERS ADDRESSED HEREIN..

THE INFCRMATION CONTAINED IN THIS E-MAIL MESSAGE 15 CONFIDENTIAL AND PRIVILEGED, AND IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE USE OF
THE NAMED RECEIVER. IF YOU ARE NOT THE NAMED RECEIVER, OR THE PERSON RESPONSIBLE FOR DELIVERING THIS E-MAL
MESSAGE TO THE NAMED RECEIVER, YOU ARE NOTIFIED THAT ANY USE OF THIS £-MAIL MESSAGE OR ITS CONTENTS, INCLUDING ANY
DISSEMINATION CR COPYING, IS STRICTLY PROMIBITED. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS E-MAIL MESSAGE IN ERROR, PLEASE
IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY PULLMAN & COMLEY BY TELEPHONE AT {203) 330-2600, AND DESTROY THE ORIGINAL MESSAGE. WE WiLL

1/19/2009
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September 26, 2008
VIA FACSIMILE (870-769-3598)

The Honorable Sydney T. Schulman
Mayor

Town of Bloomfield

800 Bloomfield Avenue
Bloomfield, CT 06002

Mr. Louie Chapman, Jr.
Town Manager

Town of Bloomfield
§00 Bloomfield Avenue
Bloomfield, CT 06002

Mr. Thom Hooper :

Director, Planning and Zoning Department
Town of Bloomfield

800 Bloomfield Avenue

Bloomfield, CT 06002

Re:  Proposed Telecommunications Facility at 12 Burr Road, Bloomfield, CT
Dear Sirs:

Pursuant to Connecticut General Statutes section 16-501, on or about February 6, 2006, Optasite,
Inc. (“Optasite”) submitted a technical report to the Town of Bloomfield concerning Optasite’s
proposed construction and operation of a telecommunications facility at 12 Burr Road in
Bloomfield. While the Connecticut Siting Council has exclusive jurisdiction over the siting of
such facilities, Section 16-501 does require an applicant to consult with the municipality prior to
filing an application with the Siting Council.

In follow-up to the filing of the technical report, Optasite did discuss this proposal with Mr.
Hooper on April 10, 2006. During that conversation, Mr. Hooper had suggested that Optasite
consider locating the proposed facility on nearby Metropolitan District property. Optasite did
not receive any additional from the comments nor did it receive any requests to attend any
informational meetings with any town boards.

Pursuant to Mr. Hooper’s request, Optasite did investigate the possibility of locating the
proposed facility on the Metropolitan District property, Unfortunately, the properties owned by
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MDC within the vicinity are classified as either Class I or Class II watershed property or did not
work from a radio frequency perspective and are therefore not available for the development of
the proposed facility. Optasite also investigated the possibility of locating the proposed facility
on the Tumblebrook Country Club property and the Auer Farm property. However, both
property owners rejected Optasite’s proposals.

After these investigations, Optasite is prepared to move forward and file its application with the
Connecticut Siting Council for the proposed facility at its original site located at 12 Burr Road.
However, since a good deal of time has passed since the filing of its technical report, Optasite
did not want to proceed with the filing of its application without consulting with the Town once
again. If the Town has any questions or comments, we would request those be forwarded to my
attention no later than October 10®. In addition, as Optasite had previously offered, Optasite
would be willing to attend any informational meetings that the Town requests. Please let me
know if you have any questions.

Very truly yours,
Cor Cp—

Carrie L. Larson

ce! Charles Regulbuto
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